UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

THE HONORABLE R. GARY KLAUSNER, U.S. DISTRICT JUDGE
ROYBAL FEDERAL BUILDING
COURTROOM NO. 850

MONDAY - OCTOBER 3, 2016

SHARON L. WILLIAMS SANDRA MAC NEIL
COURTROOM DEPUTY COURT REPORTER
ITEM CASE NUMBER & NAME HEARING
NO.
9:00 A.M.
1. CV 16-03709-RGK (AFMx): Veggie Creations, Inc. v. HBK-Willow, LLC, et al. OSC Why Answer of Deft APPA Valley Farms
Real Estate Partnership Should Not be
Neil Martin Steven Revitz Stricken for Failure to Appear on Sept 26,
2016

Scheduling Conference
Add or Amend pldngs:

DCD:

Mtn c/off:

FPTC: @9am
CRT/Jury Trial @9am
Est days:

Sttiment - Option 3




ITEM
NO.

CASE NUMBER & NAME

HEARING

ED CV 15-01021-RGK (FFMXx): Anna Marie Combs v. Silent Valley Club, Inc., et al.

Scheduling Conference

Add or Amend pldngs:

DCD:

Mtn c/off:

FPTC: @9am
CRT/Jury Trial @9am
Est days:

Sttiment -

CV 16-02710-RGK (AJWX): Insolvency Services Group, Inc. v. Michelangelo Leasing,
Inc.

Scheduling Conference

Add or Amend pldngs:

DCD:

Mtn c/off:

FPTC: @9am
CRT/Jury Trial @9am
Est days:

Sttiment - Option 3

CV 16-03496-RGK(AJWx): Hangzhou Chic Intelligent Technology Co., Ltd. v. Razor
USALLC

Scheduling Conference

Add or Amend pldngs:

DCD:

Mtn c/off:

FPTC: @9am
CRT/Jury Trial @9am
Est days:

Sttiment - Option 3

CV 16-03525-RGK (AGRXx): Holly Bayes v. State Farm General Insurance Company,
Inc.

Scheduling Conference
Add or Amend pldngs:

DCD:

Mtn c/off:

FPTC: @9am
CRT/Jury Trial @9am
Est days:

Sttiment - Option 3




ITEM
NO.

CASE NUMBER & NAME

HEARING

CV 16-03560-RGK(FFMx): Chris Langer v. West Canterbury, Inc. et al

Scheduling Conference

Add or Amend pldngs:

DCD:

Mtn c/off:

FPTC: @9am
CRT/Jury Trial @9am
Est days:

Sttiment - Option 2

CV 16-05821-RGK (AJWXx): Jessica Najarro v. Chipotle Services, LLC

Plaintiff's Motion to Remand Case to Los
Angeles Superior Court Central [10]

UNDER SUBMISSION

10:00 A.M.

CR 16-00314-RGK: USA v. Treyveon Pittman (BOND)
Andrew Brown, AUSA Errol Stambler, CJA Panel
2 Count Information:

Count 1 Conspiracy to Commit Bank Fraud, in violation of 18 USC 1349
Count 2 Aggravated Identity Theft, in violation of 18 USC 1028A

Sentencing

Guilty Plea to Count 1 on June 13, 2016




